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Parallel lmpo4 vehicle: Yes / No $

More thbn 10irs old: Yes / No $
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Eurgpe / Asia Car $
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Veron Chen

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Friday,3'1 August 2018 5:05 PM

'ong Chin Kiat'; SUR

RE: Market Value for SKM5378D - Date of Accident: 25.08.20'18

Dear Chin Kiat,

The market value of SKM 5378D is $71K-$72K (Estimated) as at Aug 18'

Best Regards,

Veron chen I case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com I fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi lndustrial Park, Ubi Avenue 7, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Ong Chin Kiat <chinkiat-ong@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Friday,3l August 2018 3:24 PM

To: SUR <sur@ lkka uto.com>
Subject: Market Value for SKM5378D - Date of Accident: 25.08.2018

Hi,

Can assist to check market value for SKM5378D?

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Ong Chin Kiat

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services {Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2558 | Direct fax +65 6225 74OZ I chinkiat ons(ase msie-asia com
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CON FIDENTIALIry NOTICE
ihis e malt (lncluding any attachments) may coflaln information that is privileged or confidentidl. The sending of this e rnail to any



angt201a PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Backto OneMotoring
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Vehicle owner Particulars

pon r{Yk
Owner lDType: Comparry

CmsK9i Owner lD:
I Vehicle Details
' Vehicle No.: sKM5378D

Vehicle to be Exported:

: lntended De-registretion Date: 29 Aug2OLg

I vehicle Make _ lFs4ry, , - . ____- _

: - 
v-9!!91! 119!:|:,-...-,.. , .,.. ." TEANA2.OLCW

, lri.1ryt9!9!t,

FIrst Reglstration Date: 13 Mar2014

TransferCount:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
$24,563.00

!2vat 2024

PARF Rebate Amount:
lntended COE Rebate Details

$78,422.@

! COE Expiry Date:

, CoEcategory: _
i COE Period(Years):

72Mat 2024

E_:9pJlgetlC9ry,
10

j qe Paia: $78,810.00

$43,s99.00i COERebateAmount -,,-_i Total Rebate Amounti $62,027.0o

The information conta ined herein is correct as at29 Aug2OTa
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- Luxury

100% Acctdent Free. f4ost popular

Nissan Teana 2.oA ,75,aOO g11,0to /yr o7_Jun_2014 1,997 cc 40,198 km LuxuryI Owre., Futty f4a ntarned 8,, Tan Chonq Aaeft. 5 ye
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